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From: martin smith[I_._._._._._._._._._._._._, ,._ c'o_._~._._._._._„

Sent: Thur 19/0912013 9:12:54 PM (UTC) 

To: Susan Crichton i GRo 

Cc: Jarnail A Sin_gh_G~~..._.._......_...~_ . °~ .,.. ~rr~. w~; Rodric 
Williams _____.____::__:_._- q_______________]; Simon Clarke[ 6 GRO _ ]; 
Andrew Bold :_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_------_-----

Subject: RE: Fujitsu Lawyers and the Friday Conference Call. 
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Kind regards 

Martin. 

Martin Smith 
-------------------- ---*-------------------------------------, 
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From: Susan Crichton
Sent: 18 September 2013 16:02 
To: martin smith 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams 
Subject: 
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Martin 

I met with our relationship manager and one of the lawyers from Fujitsu today, Michael Harvey, a couple of issues 
have come out from our conversation which I think that we should discuss and wonder if you would be happy for him 
to join our call at 4 on Friday afternoon. If that works for you I think that he should see the advice re Gareth Jenkins 
and the proposed scope for the expert before our call — are you happy me to send these documents through to him. 

Thanks 

Susan 

Susan Crichton I General Counsel 
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